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Greenville, S, C.,
January 31, 1944,

Mrs., 0llie Farnswortl,
/ Reglster Mesne Conveyance,
/ Greenville, S« Cs

i

! Dear Mra, Farnsworth:

In re: Conveyance from Ourselves to
georgls Hardwood Lumber Co,
dated Jesnuary 24, 1944,

The above conveyance was Intended to covar all

buildings situate on the property involved. In order to
"meke this clesr, we have, at the request of the grantee,
added the following to the description:

"Tneluded as a part of this conveyance are all
buildings, structures and fixtures situated on the
property herein described."

Please add this to the recorded deed,

Yours very truly,

Y

8 Recel of~®hg Salnda River
Tumber any.




